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April 29, 2015 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Hon. Judith T. Won Pat 

Speaker, 33rd Guam Legislature 

Chief Procurement Officer 

Emergency Procurement - Certificate of Emergency 

Ray Tenorio 
lieutenant Governor 

Alfred F. Duenas 

Deputy Director 

Buenas yan Hafa Adai! Pursuant to the 5GCA §5215: Emergency Procurement, attached is a copy of the 

Certificate of Emergency dated April 23, 2015 and approved April 29, 2015 by the Governor of Guam, 

enabling the Department of Public Health & Social Services (DPHSS) to procure security services, 

stationary uniformed and unarmed security officer(s), for the three (3) DPHSS locations; to protect the 

department's facilities to include the pharmacies, government vehicles and records, and as a deterrent 

to any threats of inappropriate entry into the facilities, potential acts of vandalism and theft; for the 

period of up to three (3) months. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 475-1715/20. 
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